




















Simpson.MLA, Shane

From: ' Disability Alliance BC <invite@eventbrite.com>
Sent: January 9, 2015 10:37 AM
To: Simpson.MLA, Shane
Subject: Invitation to Disability Alliance BC's Swing into Spring 2015
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Hello MLA,

You are invited to the following event:

SWING INTO SPRING 2015

Event to be held at the following time, date, and location: -

Thursday, 9 April 2015 from 5:30 PM to
9:00 PM (PDT) ’ .

we are all
connected

disability alliance be
’ : Croatian Cultural Centre
3250 Commercial Dr
Vancouver, BC V5N 4E4
Canada

View Map
Share this event:

T

Attend Event

Please join us for our 3rd annual gala fundraiser, Swing into Spring 2015. We'll be in
a bigger venue, the Croatian Cultural Centre, and hope you'll help us make this our
best event ever! This is a great opportunity to meet and connect with other members
of BC's disability community. And, of course, proceeds benefit people with
disabilities helped through DABC's programs and services.

Share this event on Facebook and Twitter
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